










































































































































































































































































Attached is the list
of those who
responded to your
August 19 letter.

( International Brotherhood
( of Electrical Workers

( and

( National Assoc. of

( Broadcasters did not
( send in a reply.

Those unmarked sent in
statements without your
request.
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U AMERICAN NEWSPAPER PUBLISHERS ASSOCIATON

750 Third Avenue « New Yok, New York, 10017 « Telephone: YUkon 6-8200

November 13, 1969

Dr. Clay T. Whitchecad

Special Assistant Lo the
President

The Whilce House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Whitlchead:

The prospect that COMSAT might provide communications services
for ncws and pictures to newspapers lhrough a domestic satellite
syslem is of intensc intercst to newspapers and the press wire
scrvices.

“Along with my collcagues of the wire scrvices, I was very much
impressed by a bricfing given to us last weck by COMSAT Chairman
James McCormack and his associales. I am enclosing a report
which we are making to our members today through the ANPA
General Bulletin. Our membership of more than 1,000 daily ncws-
papers has more than 90% of total U. 8. daily nevspaper circula-
tion.

Because of the great importance of this maticr to the future of
newspapers in this, country, I would velcome an opporiunity to
meet with you briefly for the purpose of outlining for your
consideration the significance of this development for tihe press.

I will be at your disposal for a conference at your convenience.
Sincerely yours,
rd )
e
74 .;_
Stanford Smith
General Manager

Fncl.




















































